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Cffice of Legal Counsel

Qifice of the Principe Deputy Assistant Attarney Gerersd Wiashington XC. 220580

November 7, 2007

Associate General Counsel
Central Intelligence Agency
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We are in receipt of your November 7, 2007, letter regarding the interrogation of

and our Office has had various discussions with you today and y&sterdlay
You have informed us that as of 1700 ES.T., November 7, 2007, JJJJllf~i!! have been
subjected to || TG _techmque ‘asthat technigue is
" described in CIA guidelines. This Office has concluded that || JEEEER 20p!ication of the
technique for a period o ‘ complies with applicable legal
requirements, subject to specified conditions and safeguards. See Memorandum for John A,
Rizzo, Acting General Counsel, Central Intelligence Agency, Appiioatitior: of the Blar Crimes Act,
the Devaiinee Treatmenit Actt, and Common Article 3 of the Genevax Conventiam to Certain
+ Techniques that May Be Usad Iny the ClAin the Interrogation of High Xtue Detainees (Tuly 20,
2007) -In that opinion, we reco: r.,a CIIA contemplated the possibility of applying the
S RN i 52d, advised, however, that “shoulld the CIA

with respect to a partncular detamee this Office woulld provide addltnon .
guidance on the application of legal standards to the facts of that particular case.” Id, at 8n.7.
Unnder CIA guideliiness, the Director would approve extensions of“aﬁer seeking

. guidance from this Office as to the legality of such an additional period, considering the current
- physicall and psycholognczil condition of the detainee and the need for such an extension.

erday, we advised ou tlhatthe Director could legallly authorize extending the
/ ok K untnll 1700 E.S.T., November 7, 2007.

T have requested fumher llegall gund regard to an additional extensnon iy
to authorize the contimued application of the technique [ERERE

umiil 1700 E.S.T., Nowemiber 8, 2007. As set fortth below, we conclude that me additional
peﬂlod of authpnzatuom requestied woulld comply with all applicable legall standards, including the

“This memoramdn.m IS classrlﬁ'ﬁdl in 1ts entirety.
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federal anti-torture sttute, the War Crimes Adt, the Detainee Treatment Act, and Common
Article 3 of the Geneva Conventions, as imterpreted by the President in Executive Order 13440

(fuly 20, 2007).

You have informed us that medical and psychological personnei have examined[Eiees
and determined him not to be suffering from any physical or psychological |

contraindications. Psychological personnel have describ as "alert, aooperative,
oriented, and responsive to all questions” and as exhibiting “no evidence of imcoherence,
insttention, or confusion.” See Letter for Sieven G. Bradbury, Acting Assistant Att@m@y
General, Office of Legal Counsel, from Associate General Counse
Central 1ntelligence Agency at 3 (Nov. 7, 2007). According to psychelogical personnel, m
inepatied:‘apiseaf] 4. iMaEtNYand kpsy(illf@i@glt@afor ccﬁﬁﬂiﬁkﬂ@ﬁm reasomdgjzmd )udg,ment Cagte
impaired.” Id at 4. During (RS . Ve

In In addition, you have informed us of the'important need for continuing the technique.
emains resolute i in r&astmg interrogation, md CIA protessnonals believe him to continue

Based on your report, we conclude that the requested Ay
consistent with all applicable law. doeohot appear to be suffermg from the physical and
psychotogical conditions that would implicate any oftthe applicablie legal! comstraints:. The
continuation of the technique, based on the information you have provided us, also would bein
close service of a highly important governmental need. We understand that CIA. personnel will-
~ administer the technique under the procedures and safeguards described in this Office’s July 20,
2007 opinion. Specificallly, we understand that the technique will be immediately discontinued if
at any time during the period of extension, any of the psychologjicall or medical contraindications
present themgelves, as dewﬁbe,d Inthe Jluly 20 epinion.

Please let us know if we may be of further asm-stan'ce.

VN

Steven G. Bradbury .
Prindipall Deputy Assistant Attorney General

2



